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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Angela Daggibi [angelac@d-s-i.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, July 01, 2009 10:29 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Please update the Principal and Mailing address of the following companies to the
address below.

New Address - ST
1890 State Road 436, Suite 300 E‘rnn S
Winter Park, FL 32792-2285 g% &
> -
# ' Company Document # EE d', F"l- -
Th RO -
1___ICentral Florida Contract Industries, Inc. L49916 %E = ‘\:
2 |Community Supports, Inc. N98000002174 "“J'; e
3 |Developmental Holdings, Inc. PO2000098070 |
4  [Developmental Services, Inc, P06000076180
5 |Developmental Services, Lid. A0B00000815
6 |DHI Realty Holdings, Inc. F70766
7 D8I Management, LLC LO4000091015
8 |ECCI, LLC L04000091021
9 |Lakeview Terrace Health Care Center, LLC L04000081025
10 |Lakeview Terrace Home Health Services, LLC L0B000059645 )
11 |Lakeview Terrace Retirement Services, Ltd. A04000001909
12 |Lisenby Holdings, LLC L0O4000081029
w_t AQ4000001998
LTRS Holdings, LLC
15  |DSI Interim Healthcare, Ltd. A07000000875
16 |Orlando Interim Acquisition Company, LLC MO02000001460
17 |Interim Healthcare of Lakeland, Inc. PO0000113362
18 |Interim of Central Florida, LLC LO7000074227

TM/7000




19  Murex, LLC 1L09000005351

20" |Murex Development, LLC L09000004887

21 |Murex Consulting Services, LLC LO2000004903
Thank you,

Angela Daggibi

DSl Management, LLC

1890 State Road 436, Suite 300
Winter Park, FL 32792

(407) 645-3211 x1114

(407) 628-2853-Fax

7/12/2000
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